AGENDA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
CITY OF CROSSLAKE
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2016
7:00 P.M. -CITY HALL

A. CALL TO ORDER

1.
2.

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Additions to the Agenda (Council Action-Motion)

B. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING APPOINTMENTS

1.
2.

3.

Designate Acting Mayor — (Council Action-Motion)

Appointment of 2-Ex Officios to the Fire Relief Association (Mayor and Finance
Director/Treasurer) (Council Action-Motion)

Approve Schedule of Regular Council Meetings — (2™ Monday of Month at 7:00 P.M.)
(Council Action-Motion)

Appointment of Official Newspaper (Currently Northland Press) (Council Action-
Motion)

a. Letter dated January 4, 2016 from Paul Boblett Re: 2016 Rates

b. Letter from Echo Publishing Re: 2016 Rates

Memo dated January 11, 2016 from Mayor Roe Re: Commission Appointments (Council
Action-Motion)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - All items here listed are
considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:

NogakowdnpE

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

Special Council Meeting Closed Session Minutes of December 14, 2015

Public Information Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2015

Regular Council Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2015

City — Month End Revenue Report dated December 2015

City — Month End Expenditures Report dated December 2015

December 2015 Budget to Actual Analysis

Crosslake Communications Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Detail of Reserve
Balances dated 11/30/15

Crosslake Communications Check Register for 11/1/15 to 11/30/15

Crosslake Communications Advisory Board Meeting Minutes of December 29, 2015
Crosslake Communications Customer Counts

Memo dated January 11, 2016 from Mike Lyonais Re: Recommendation to Include
Eligible Staff of Crosslake Communications to Participate in the City’s HSA Plan
League of MN Cities Liability Coverage — Waiver Form

Memo dated December 10, 2015 from League of MN Cities Re: 2015 Property/Casualty
Dividend

Official Depositories — (Frandsen Bank, BlackRidge Bank, First National Bank, 4M
Fund, RiverWood Bank and Wells Fargo)

Designate Signatories on City Checking and Savings Accounts — (Mayor, Acting Mayor,
Finance Director/Treasurer, Local Manager, and City Clerk)



16. Designate Signatories on Utilities Checking and Savings Accounts — (Mayor, Acting
Mayor, Finance Director/Treasurer, Local Manager, and City Clerk)

17. Appointment of Legal Services
a. Civil (Breen & Person)
b. Labor (Johnson, Killen & Seiler)
c. Prosecuting (Mallie)
d. Bond Counsel (Briggs & Morgan)

18. Approve 2016 Mileage Reimbursement Rate (Current IRS Amount is $0.54)

19. Approve Weed Inspector — (Mayor Roe)

20. Approve Assistant Weed Inspector — (Ted Strand)

21. Police Report for Crosslake — December 2015

22. Police Report for Mission Township — December 2015

23. 2015 Annual Police Report for Crosslake

24. 2015 Annual Police Report for Mission Township

25. Fire Department Report — December 2015

26. EDA Meeting Minutes of December 2, 2015

27. Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes of November 25, 2015

28. Crosslake Roll-Off Recycling Report for December 2015

29. Letter dated December 30, 2015 from Delta Dental Re: Increased Rates for Contract
Term 4/1/16-3/31/17

30. Application for Permit for Display of Fireworks from Zambelli Fireworks During
Winterfest on February 5, 2016

31. Memo dated 1/6/16 from City Clerk Re: Group Transient Merchant Permit

32. Bills Paid from 12/14/15 to 12/31/15

33. Joint Council/Crosslake Communications Advisory Board Meeting Minutes of December
10, 2015

34. Bills for Approval

. CRITICAL ISSUES -
1. Crosslake/ldeal Lions Club — Discuss Gambling Regulations
a. 2015 Contribution Report from Crosslake/ldeal Lions
b. Letter from Crosslake/ldeal Lions Club Re: Contributions
c. City’s Current Ordinance No. 327 Regarding Charitable Gambling
d. League of MN Cities Information Memo Re: Lawful Gambling
2. Sheriff Todd Dahl — Annual Community Visit

. PUBLIC FORUM - No action will be taken on any of the issues raised. If appropriate,
the issues will be placed on the agenda of a future council meeting. Speaker must state
their name and address. Each speaker is given a three minute time limit.

. MAYOR’S REPORT

. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
1. Resolution Changing Polling Locations Within the City (Council Action-Maotion)



H. COMMISSION REPORTS

1. PLANNING AND ZONING
a. Chris Pence —Year End Permit Summary
b. Metes and Bounds Subdivision, 120081100BA0009, Anthony and Mary Fraser,
Involving 24 Acres Into 3 Tracts
1. Park Dedication Recommendation
c. Metes and Bounds Subdivision, 1412200090B0009 and 1412200090AD009. Paul
Kelly, Involving 13 Acres Into 3 Tracts
d. Draft Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes of 12/23/15 Re: Sign Ordinance
1. Article 33 Signs: Changes to (18) Multi Business Pylon Signs (Council Action-
Motion)
2. Article 43 Definition of Multi-Business Sign (Council Action-Motion)
3. Approval to Publish Summary of Ordinance in Newspaper (Council Action-
Motion)

2. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS
a. Highlights Report for December 2015 (Council Action-Motion)

3. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY
a. Staff Report dated January 6, 2016 from Jon Henke Re: Community Center Activities

I. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT
J. OLD BUSINESS
K. NEW BUSINESS
1. Letter dated November 30, 2015 from Northern Crow Wing Lakes AIS Committee to the

Crow Wing County Board of Commissioners Re: Proposed 2016 Crow Wing County AIS
Plan Re: Laws 2014, Chapter 308

L. PUBLIC FORUM - No action will be taken on any of the issues raised. If appropriate,
the issues will be placed on the agenda of a future council meeting. Speaker must state
their name and address. Each speaker is given a three minute time limit.

M. ADJOURN



OTth [;md 4
"PRESS a
P.O. Box 145, Outing 56662 * 13833 Riverwood Lane, Suite 2. Crosslake 56442
Phone: 218.692.5842 Fax: 218.692.5844 » news@northlandpress.com ¢ www.northlandpress.com

January 4, 2016

To: Crosslake City Council
Re: 2016 Legal Newspaper Designation

Dear Mayor and City Council,

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the City of Crosslake for designating the Northland
Press as your legal newspaper in 2015. We would like to continue as your resource for legal
publishing in 2016.

We remain a free publication delivered through the U.S. Mail to every postal customer in
Crosslake every week. This ensures that each resident has the opportunity to view every
legal/public notice as well as follow any city business as reported in the paper.

The rate for publishing legal and public notices will remain the same in 2016 ($8.50 per column
inch). All notices will be posted on our website as required by Minnesota Statute. The paper is
for sale at several retail outlets in the lakes area for residents that do not have a post office box,
or are seasonal. We also offer subscriptions for six months and one year.

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of our filing with the Minnesota Secretary of State and rate
card.

Again, thank you for your consideration to continue as your official newspaper. Please direct any
questions to me. I can be reached at 218-692-5842 (office) or 218-340-4162 (cell), or email at
paul@northlandpress.com.

Sincerely,

Paul Boblett
Owner/Editor
Northland Press




State of Minnesota
Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State

Steve Simon

Receipt
: October 30, 2015
The Northland Express Inc
PO Box 145
OUTING, MINNESOTA 56662
_Account Number: 112457797 _ . ] ) o N I
Work Item Number Description . Fee Amount
85145780003 Legal Newspapers B $25.00
Total Fees $25.00
Payment Type Reference Number Payment Amount
Check 10613 : ' $25.00
Total Payments $25.00

An overage amount will be refunded after 60 days from the date on this notice if not used.

Business Services
MN Retirement Systerns Building
60 Empire Drive #100
Saint Paul, MN 55103-2141 .
Phone; 651-296-2803 or 1-877-551-6767 Minnesota Relay Service: 711

E-mail; business.services@state.mn.us

.Page 1ofi




RATE CARD: Effective: January 1, 2016

orthland
PRESS
Crosslake Office: 13833 Riverwood Lane, Suite 2, Crosslake, MN 56442

Phone: 218.692.5842 * Fax: 218.692.5844
Ovuting Office: P.O. Box 145, Outing, MN 56662 * FAX: 218.792.5844

Email: news@northlandpress.com ¢ website: www.northlandpress.com

Frequency:  Weekly, Tuesday, U.S. Mail First Publication: April 5, 2005

Circulation:  Free Distribution with Total Market Saturation; Circulation Verification Council (CVC) Audit

Serving: Breezy Point, Crosslake, Emily, Fifty Lakes, Jenkins, Manhattan Beach, Merrifield, Outing,
Pequot Lakes, Pine River and surrounding townships.

Owners: Joanne & Paul Boblett

Deadlines: Display Advertising: Thursday by 2:00 pm; Classifieds: Friday by 11:00 am
Page Specs: Broadsheet Format; Print Area: 11.75 inches wide by 20.5 inches tall; 6 Columns
Column sizes: 1 col. =1.8" 2col. =3.79” 3 col. =5.78" 4col. =7.77" 5col. =9.76" 6 col. =11.75"

Display Advertising Rates: (Deadline Thursday at 2:00 pm)
Term And Volume Rate Discounts Are Available

+ Display Ads - Open Rate $9.60 per Column inch
* Political - *Prepaid only $9.60 per Column inch
+ Classified Display - Open Rate $9.60 Column inch

+ National Commissionable $14.00 per Column inch
* Legal Advertising Available on Request

* Professional Directory Available on Request

Process Color: $110 - Some discounts are available based on size
Personal Display Ads: (Deadline Thursday at 2:00 pm)

+ Birth and Death Notices FREE w/limited availability due to space constraints
+ Milestone Anniversary FREE w/limited availability due to space constraints
+ Milestone Birthday FREE w/limited availability due to space constraints
* Birthday/Anniversary $8.50 per column inch (for first 4 column inches, then open rate applies)

* Personal (non-business) Thanks  $8.50 per column inch (for first 4 column inches, then open rate applies)

Classified Word Advertising Rate: (Deadline Friday at 12 noon)

* Lost and Found ads are free; all other Classifieds: 60¢ per word ($7 minimum/week) + $1 Box

+ Options: Bold Face $1.00
Preprinted Inserts: (deadline Thursday 4:00 pm)

« $65 per thousand* for full run; Zoning is available with a flat broken route charge of $50

*Rates may vary depending on size and weight of insert
Northland Press Advertising Policy:
Our policy is simple: If you charge, we charge. We regularly receive requests for free publicity,
including items with the words "Press Release" or "News Release" in large print across the top
followed by a description promoting products or services of the individual, agency, organization or
business that sent the request. If you charge for something, it is generally to cover expenses, and
one of those expenses needs to be promotion (i.e. advertising). We want your news. We want
your advertising. Let the Northland Press assist you in presenting both to our readers.

(Rev. 01/04/16)




To: The Crosslake City Council
Re: Legal Newspaper for 2016

The Echo Journal is applying to be the legal publication for the City
of Crosslake in 2016. We also submitted a mid-year bid last summer
to publish public notices for Crosslake.

The Echo Journal is a qualified publication for publishing public
notices. The Echo Journal has also covered Crosslake City Council
meetings for more than 40 years. The community counts'on the Echo
Journal for the council proceedings.

All legals are published in the Echo Journal classified section (with
a total paid distribution of 4,590 copies based on the March 31, 2013
Circulation Verification Council audit) and also on the ‘
pineandlakes.com website. |

Echo Publishing & Printing legal rate remains at $8.50 per column
inch, which includes online publishing. :

Thanks again for considering the Echo Journal for publishing City
of Crosslake legals/public notices in 2016.

-

Pete Mohs, publisher

Echo Publishing
(218) 855-5855
Pete.mohs@pineandlakes.com




MEMO TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Roe
DATE: January 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  Commission Appointments

I hereby recommend the following appointments:

Planning and Zoning Commission
Matt Kuker - appointment to 1% — 3 year term to expire 1/31/19

Jeff Bisson - new appointment as alternate (see attached application)
Utility Advisory Board

Mike Winkels - appointment to 2™ — 3 Year term to expire 1/31/19

Dave Fischer - appointment to 1% — 3 Year term to expire 1/31/19

Park/Library Commission
Robb Reed - appointment to M3 year term to expire 1/31/19
Mic Tchida - appointment to 1* — 3 year term to expire 1/31/19

Public Works Commission
John Pribyl - appointment to 1st — 3 year term to expire 1/31/19
Doug Vierzba - appointment to 1% — 3 year term to expire 1/31/19




CITY OF CROSSLAKE
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY BOARD OR COMMISSION

PERSONAL INFORMATION .

Name: Last __ [ D) First O fgr&i\i
Address: - A . —

Phone: (H) (W) A’ (Cell)
Occupation: Ko oot Employer:

Email Address: ‘ .

Are you a Crosslake resident or property owner? )'ZYes CINo Ifyes, [0 Seasonal [ Permanent

A S\
If yes, how long have you been a Crosslake resident or property owner? Az Lg‘ec: £S5

O Please check this box if you are currently on a board or commission and wish to be considered for
reappointment. Please note below the current board or commission you are ctirrently serving. You are not
required to complete the remainder of the application.

Please rank in order which of the following boards and commissions you are interested in serving on:

___l___ Planning and Zoning Commission (Crosslake residency or property ownership required)
Economic Development Authority (Crosslake residency or property ownership required)
Public Works/Cemetery/Sewer Commission (Crosslake residency or property ownership required)
Parks and Recreation/Library Commission (Crosstake residency or property ownership not required)
Crosslake Communications Advisory Board (Must own praperty within service area)

Why are you interested in being appointed to a City advisory board or commission? T R

(¥ —o Fhoae 0 o 2 G Vi e 5T

What strengths and abilities would you bring to the board or commission? Please include any education

and experience that would assist you in serving on a board or commission.  —-
’ . \~ e s Cr\ (o

L_P L )2 k\":{’ = W \\ < / éo LA VL N S s DT e = \<" \\ S ) ”‘j:" U
A c\es A (e A T A2 e\ @ S A r AN Srvalel
i
N 1 . X — — S : <
Searles TR waee g Shp A\ \r&mvf;z' pee e OST i Ll

What are the most important issues facing our community over the next several years? What do you think

the role of your board or commission should be in addressing those issues? . _ :
CL NG . G 8 anad el

. ./
\\{?\_) = s s (_ //" J{,X‘{) A TS s e

(over)

!




Attendance: Are you aware of the importance of regular meeting attendance, including the time
commitment involved, in preparing for meetmgs and do you feel you have the time available to be an
active participant? [ Yes O No

Comments:

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

Conflicts of Interest may arise by the part|c1pat|on in any activity, recommended action, or decision from
which you receive or could potentially receive direct or indirect personal financial gain. In accordance
with this definition, do you have any legal or equitable interest in any business which could be construed
as a conflict of interest? [ Yes [ No

If yes, please explain;

i - N

=7 »/:/,//57//14/ e j2 —~ 171 /A
Slgnaturefé / ' Date

Note: The selection.process will vary according to the number of applications and vacancies, and may not
include interviews with all applicants.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERV!NVG ON A CITY BOARD OR COMMISSION!

Please return application to:
City of Crosslake

37028 County Road 66
Crosslake, MN 56442
218-692-2688 Phone
218-692-2687 Fax

DATA PRACTICES ADVISORY

We are required to provide the following information to you. Under Minnesota law, some of the information requested
above is public information, which must be provided to anyone who requests it. Some of it is classified as private
information, which is not generally available to the public. However, all of the information will be used by the City
Coundil in determining whether you should be appointed to a Board or Commission. Therefore, the information will
be provided to the City Council in a public forum and will be reviewed in public. It will therefore be part of the public
record, which will be available to anyone. Failure to provide the requested information may result in your not being
considered for appointment. If you have concerns about providing any of the requested information, please contact
City Hall at 218-692-2688.




a8

o
-

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
CLOSED SESSION
CITY OF CROSSLAKE
MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015
5:00 PM. - CITY HALL

The Council for the City of Crosslake met in a Closed Session on December 14, 2015. The
following Council Members were present: Mayor Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, Brad Nelson, Mark
Wessels and Dave Schrupp. Also present was City Admlmstratm/Consultant Dan Vogt. Labor
Attorney Jessica Durbin was in attendance via phone.

Mayor Roe called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M, Pursuant.to Minnesota State Statute 13D.03,
MOTION 1282-01-15 WAS MADE BY BRAD NELSON }AND SECONDED BY DAVE

THE MAYOR OPENED THE SPECIAL MEETING AT 5 55 AND STHE MEETING WAS

THEN ADJOURNED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Charlene Nelson
City Clerk




PUBLIC INFORMATION AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING X; '
CITY OF CROSSLAKE

MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015
6:00 P.M. - CITY HALL

The Council for the City of Crosslake met in a Special Session on December 14, 2015. The following
Council Members were present: Mayor Steve Roe, Dave Schrupp, Brad Nelson, Gary Heacox, and Mark
Wessels. Also present were City Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike
Lyonais, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted Strand, Police Chief Bob Hartman, Crow
Wing County Land Service Supervisor Chris Pence, and Echo Publishing Reporter Dan Determan.
There were approximately eight people in the audience.

:’ﬁng to order at 6:00 P.M. and turned

Mayor Roe called the Special Council and Public Infmmatlo ':1“,‘
the meeting over to Finance Director Mike Lyonais.

Mlke Lyonais gave a p1esentat10n of the 2016 Proposed Budget and Levy Information included levy

The Mayor opened the et )
addressed the Councﬂ and asked ho ;

MOTION IZSP -01-15 WAS MADE BY BRAD NELSON AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX
TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 15 -23 APPROVING THE FINAL 2015 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE
IN 2016 IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,348.877. MOTION CARRIED 4-1 WITH WESSELS OPPOSED.

MOTION 128P1-02-15 WAS MADE BY STEVE ROE AND SECONDED BY BRAD NELSON TO
APPROVE THE 2016 CITY :REVENUE BUDGET TOTALING $4.174,485 AND THE 2016
EXPENDITURE BUDGET TOTALING $4,446,618. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:02 P.M. by Mayor Roe.

Respectfully submitted by,

Charlene Nelson
City Clerk




REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
CITY OF CROSSLAKE
MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015
7:00 P.M. - CITY HALL

The Crosslake City Council met in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Monday, December
14,2015, The following Council Members were present: Mayor Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, Mark
Wessels, Brad Nelson and Dave Schrupp. Also present were City Administrator/Consultant Dan
Vogt, Finance Director Mike Lyonais, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted
Strand, Police Chief Bob Hartman, Park Director Jon Henke, Crosslake Communications
General Manager Kevin Larson, Crow Wing County Land Seryxce Supervisor Chris Pence, City
Attorney Brad Person, City Engineer Dave Reese, Northland*Press Reporter Kate Perkins, and
Echo Publishing Reporter Dan Determan. There were 51x people in the audience.

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Roe called the Regular Councﬂ Meetlng to order at 7:05 P.M.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 12R-01-15"WAS MADE BY DAVE

SCHRUPP AND SECONDED BY STEVE ROE TO APPROVE'THE ADDITIONS TO

SECONDED BY DAVE SCHRUPP TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS LISTED
ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR: : .

1. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 9, 2015.

CITY - MONTH END REVENUE REPORT-DATED NOVEMBER 2015,

CITY ~ MONTH END EXPENDITURES REPORT DATED NOVEMBER 2015,
NOVEMBER 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ANALYSIS.

PLEDGED COLI/ATERAL REPORT FROM MIKE LYONAIS.
MEMO DATED DECEMBER 14, 2015 FROM MIKE LYONAIS RE: TAX

O [ || e

000K

| "AND DETAIL OF RESERVE BALANCES DATED 10/3 1/ 15.
8. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CHECK REGISTER FOR 10/1/15 TO 10/31/15
IN THE AMOUNT OF: $291 367.40.

10. CROS SLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CUSTOMER COUNTS.

11. RETIREMENT NOTICE FROM CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEE.

12. CROSSLAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT — NOVEMBER 2015.

13. CROSSLAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR MISSION TOWNSHIP —
NOVEMBER 2015.

14. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT — NOVEMBER 2015.

15. NORTH AMBULANCE RUN REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2015.

16. MONTHLY PLANNING AND ZONING STATISTICS.

17.2016 PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING SCHEDULE.

18. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23,
2015.




19. STAFF REPORT DATED DECEMBER 9, 2015 FROM JON HENKE RE: PROGRAM
INFORMATION.

20. PUBLIC WORKS MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 2, 2015.

21. RESOLUTION NO. 15-24 ORDERING PREPARATION OF REPORT ON
IMPROVEMENT TO REPLACE DREAM ISLAND BRIDGE.

22. REDUCTION OF SEWER CONNECTIONS AT GOLDEN RULE ASSOCIATION.

23. CROSSLAKE ROLL-OFF RECYCLING REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2015.

24. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER
4,2015.

25. RESOLUTION NO 15-25 ACCEPTING DONATIONS. .

26. MEMO DATED DECEMBER 14,2015 FROM MIKE LYONAIS RE: ANNUAL

RELATING TO THE CITY OF CROSSLAKE. CAFETERIA PLAN INCLUDING A

HEALTH FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT AND DEPENDENT CARE FLEXIBLE

MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO GRANT
PERMISSION TO THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO HOLD A “SOUPFEST” IN
THE CITY OF CROSSLAKE'?ON ,F EBRUARY 6, 2016. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL

BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE LG220

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPT PERMIT FOR ST. PATRICK’S DAY RAFFLE AND TO
APPROVE THE USE OF CITY ROADS FOR ST. PATRICK’S DAY PARADE. MOTION
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES

. PUBLIC FORUM — No

. MAYOR’S REPORT - Mayor Roe reported that the Heartland Symphony Orchestra
performed on December 4™ at the Crosslake Lutheran Church and thought a thank you letter
should be sent. It was the consensus of the Council that the Mayor writes a thank you letter
on City letterhead to the orchestra and asks that the orchestra return to the City.

Mayor Roe stated that changes to the phone company are being considered and asked that
residents be aware of the changes and that they ask questions if needed.




Mayor Roe reported that the Crow Wing County Board is considering a .50% sales tax
increase to be used for road construction projects. This increase would affect Crosslake and
every city/town in Crow Wing County.

Mayor Roe wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

F. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

1.

A S-year contract with the Army Corps of Engineers expired 10/21/15 for the use of
banner poles near the dam at a cost of $300. Staff recommended that the Council not
renew the agreement because there have been problems. with the banners npplng while
hanging on the poles. Neither the City nor the chamber has used the poles in several
years, MOTION 12R-05-15 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED
BY DAVE SCHRUPP TO DENY THE RENEWAL OF CONTRACT WITH ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR USE OF FLAG POLES MOTION CARRIED WITH
ALL AYES. g =
MOTION 12R-06-15 WAS MADE BY:* GARY HEACOX“AND SECONDED BY
BRAD NELSON TO APPROVE THE CLOSING OF ALL CITY FACILITIES
INCLUDING CITY HALL, PUBLIC WORKS (EXCEPT NG ’I’HE CASE OF A
SNOWSTORM) AND CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS AT '12:00 P.M. ON
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 24, 2015 FOR THE CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY IN
ADDITION TO BEING CLOSED ON CHRISTMAS DAY. Dan Vogt noted that the
Community Center may remain: open Wlth hmlted hOUlS and that employees would be
required to use a personal day, vacation day, or compensatory time. The closing would
not include the Poh‘ e"iDepartment MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

GARY HEACOX TO ACCEPT THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT IN
THE AMOUNT OF $24 81‘0"‘MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

MOTION 12R—08 15 iWAS MADE BY DAVE SCHRUPP AND SECONDED BY

«;;’,‘GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A BAUER MINI VERTICUS
SHP 3-STAGE 6000 PSI COMPRESSOR FROM ALEX AIR APPARATUS IN THE

AMOUNT OF $18, 900 AND TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF A UNIMAC 40LB
CAPACITY RIGID MOUNT WASHER FROM BDS LAUNDRY SYSTEMS IN THE
AMOUNT OF $8.267. Dan Vogt noted that the grant funds will cover the cost of these
two pieces of ‘equipment except for $2,357, which will come from the Fire Department
2016 budget. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

MOTION 12R-09- ISAWAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY
DAVE SCHRUPP "TO APPROVE THE 2016 FEE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE
JANUARY 1,2016. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

Dan Vogt gave an update on health insurance rates for 2016. The current high deductible
plan with Health Partners has a $3000/$6000 deductible. Health Partners does not offer
this plan for 2016 and the deductible increased to $3500/$7000. A change to the level of
benefits would need to be negotiated with the unions. Resource Training Solutions (RTS)
is a coop that has offered the City a $3000/$6000 high deductible plan through Blue
Cross Blue Shield. Coops are self-insured and can set their own rates and benefit level to
match existing benefits. Although the benefit level is the same, the premium cost is 12%




higher. The premium is split 80/20 with employer/employee. MOTION 12R-10-15 WAS
MADE BY DAVE SCHRUPP AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO ACCEPT
THE HIGH DEDUCTIBLE $3000/$6000 HEALTH PLAN FROM BLUE CROSS
BLUE SHIELD THROUGH RTS. Dan Vogt noted that the increase of approximately
$7,000 to the City is included in the 2016 Budget. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL
AYES.

6. MOTION 12R-11-15 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY
BRAD NELSON TO NAME CROSSLAKE INSURANCE AGENCY AS AGENT OF
RECORD FOR THE LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST WORKERS
COMPENSATION POLICY AND TO END RELATIONSHIP WITH MN COMP

ADVISORS. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. .~

7. Dan Vogt reported that the City recelved an 1nqu11y“ fom a local engmeermg firm to offer

WAS MADE BY BRAD NELSON AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO
APPROVE CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 2016 OPERATIONS AND
CAPITAL BUDGET AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.
Mr. Larson reported that Installer/Repair Technician Larry Evenson is retiring
effective December 31, 2015 and thanked him for his 21 years of service. Internet
Help Desk position remains open and advertising continues.

2. PUBLIC SAFETY




a. Chief Hartman reported that the new squad is ready for delivery and that Nelson Auto
Center has requested that the Crosslake Police Department accept delivery as soon as
possible rather than in 2016 as originally planned in order for the auto center to avoid
interest charges. Chief Hartman reviewed the request with Dan Vogt and Mike
Lyonais and they determined that these funds were available at this time. MOTION
12R-14-15 WAS MADE BY STEVE ROE AND SECONDED BY MARK
WESSELS TO APPROVE THE EARLY PURCHASE OF THE 2016 SQUAD CAR.
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

3. PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION %
a.l.Dave Reese reported that WSN solicited three quotes for the Milinda Shores bridge
project. One quote was 1'eceived. Pratt’s Aff \ le Excavatmg returned a quote in

MADE BY DAVE SCHRUPP AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO
AWARD THE PROJECT TO PRATT’S AFF ORDABLE EXCAVATING INC. ON
THE BASIS OF THEIR QUOTE AS SUBMITTED MOTION" CARRIED WITH
ALL AYES. i
a.2. MOTION 12R-16-15 W: S MADE BY DAV I:SCHRUPP AND SECONDED BY
GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION

OBSERVATION FOR MILINDA SHORES BRIDGE FROM WSN IN THE
AMOUNT OF $8 500 MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES

MOTION I2R—17 15 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY
GARY HEACOX TO ORDER A SURVEY OF THE PARKING LOT AT THE

'EINTERSECTION OF COUNTY. ROAD 66 AND COUNTY ROAD 3 BY WSN AT
‘A COST OF $2 500 MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

H. CITY ATTORNEY The‘rCouncﬂ revlewed a draft ordlnance relating to adm1n1strat1ve ﬁne

could be expensive. Chr1s Pence stated that he supports the proposed ordinance and that there
are very few times that it would be used. Staff would continue to work with property owners
before a citation would have to be used. Attorney Person noted that the ordinance is
changeable and that if some part of it is not working, it can be changed. It was the consensus
of the Council that staff move forward with the proposed ordinance.

I. OLD BUSINESS — Mark Wessels urged property owners that want to build to obtain a
survey and suggested that language encouraging this be added to zoning permits. Chris Pence




noted that Section 26-68 of the Land Use Ordinance allows staff the flexibility to require a
survey if necessary. No action was taken.

J. NEW BUSINESS — None.
K. PUBLIC FORUM - None.
L. ADJOURN - MOTION 12R-18-15 WAS MADE BY DAVE SCHRUPP AND

SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:36 P.M.
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.

Respectfully submitted by,

Charlene Nelson

City Clerk
City Clerk/Minutes/12-14-15




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

o

01/05/16 4:14 PM

Page 1
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015

2015

2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of

SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

31000 General Property Taxes $2,430,237.00 $1,068,784.92 $2,392,259.87 $37,977.13 98.44%
31055 Tax Incr 1-8 Crosswoods Dev $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31101 County Payment Joint Facility $110,983.00 $8,652.91 $111,080.31 -$97.31 100.09%
31300 Emergency Services Levy $0.00 $93.59 $171.30 -$171.30 0.00%
31305 2003 Joint Facility Levy $0.00 $148.59 $234.22 -$234.22 0.00%
31310 2012 Series A Levy $124,017.00 $54,734.41 $122,245.97 $1,771.03 98.57%
31800 Other Taxes $1,500.00 $2,935.59 $4,885.23 -$3,385.23 325.68%
31900 Penalties and Interest DelTax $1,000.00 $2,331.88 $3,782.16 -$2,782.16 378.22%
32110 Alchoholic Beverages $16,000.00 $0.00 $15,900.00 $100.00 99.38%
32111 Club Liquor License $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 100.00%
32112 Beer and Wine License $1,000.00 $0.00 $100.00 $900.00 10.00%
32180 Other Licenses/Permits $200.00 $0.00 $150.00 $50.00 75.00%
33400 State Grants and Aids $500.00 $31,116.50 $62,145.00 -$61,645.00 12429.00%
33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33402 Homestead Credit $0.00 $160.65 $160.65 -$160.65 0.00%
33403 Mobile Home Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33406 Taconite Homestead Credit $0.00 $24.00 $24.00 -$24.00 0.00%
33416 Police Training Reimbursement $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,665.90 $334.10 83.30%
33417 Police State Aid $33,000.00 $0.00 $39,878.03 -$6,878.03 120.84%
33418 Fire State Aid $28,000.00 $0.00 $40,524.04 -$12,524.04 144.73%
33419 Fire Training Reimbursement $0.00 $450.00 $5,593.09 -$5,593.09 0.00%
33420 Insurance Premium Reimburse $0.00 $24,882.00 $29,415.18 -$29,415.18 0.00%
33422 PERA State Aid $2,979.00 $1,489.50 $2,979.00 $0.00 100.00%
33423 Insurance Claim Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33650 Recycling Grant $29,200.00 $0.00 $29,200.00 $0.00 100.00%
34000 Charges for Services $200.00 $0.00 $190.00 $10.00 95.00%
34010 Sale of Maps and Publications $30.00 $0.00 $40.00 -$10.00 133.33%
34050 Candidate Filing Fees $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 0.00%
34103 Zoning Permits $28,000.00 $1,125.00 $46,260.00 -$18,260.00 165.21%
34104 Plat Check Fee/Subdivision Fee $1,000.00 $750.00 $6,800.00 -$5,800.00 680.00%
34105 Variances and CUPS/IUPS $8,800.00 $1,000.00 $8,500.00 $300.00 96.59%
34106 Sign Permits $500.00 $50.00 $150.00 $350.00 30.00%
34107 Assessment Search Fees $800.00 $60.00 $885.00 -$85.00 110.63%
34108 Zoning Misc/Penalties $1,000.00 $0.00 $290.00 $710.00 29.00%
34109 Zoning Reimb Eng/Legal/Survey $2,500.00 $261.13 -$1,143.75 $3,643.75 -45.75%
34110 TIF/JOBZ Pre Application Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34111 Driveway Permits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34112  Septic Permits $4,000.00 $150.00 $5,100.00 -$1,100.00 127.50%
34113 Llandscape License Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34114 Zoning Map/Ordinance Amendment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34201 Fire Department Donations $200.00 $5,000.00 $45,486.00 -$45,286.00 22743.00%
34202 Fire Protection and Calls $31,250.00 $299.60 $28,495.68 $2,754.32 91.19%
34206 Animal Control Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34207 House Burning Fee $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
34210 Police Contracts $48,000.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $12,000.00 75.00%
34211 Police Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34213  Police Receipts $5,000.00 $2,705.26 $8,407.68 -$3,407.68 168.15%
34214 Tac Team Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34215 Pass Thru Donations $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%
34300 E911 Signs $1,000.00 $100.00 $1,700.00 -$700.00 170.00%
34700 Park & Rec Donation $300.00 $150.00 $432.00 -$132.00 144.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 2
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015

2015

2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of

SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
34701 Halloween Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34711 Taxable Merchandise/Rentals $200.00 $10.00 $320.00 -$120.00 160.00%
34740 Park Concessions $500.00 $21.00 $525.00 -$25.00 105.00%
34741 Gen Gov t Concessions $100.00 $34.69 $426.80 -$326.80 426.80%
34742 Park Concessions - Food $0.00 .$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34743  Public Works Concessions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34744  Fire Department Concessions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34750 CCC/Park User Fee $3,800.00 $116.00 $4,477.75 -$677.75 117.84%
34751 Shelter/Beer/Wine Fees $300.00 $0.00 $343.00 -$43.00 114.33%
34760 Library Cards $1,300.00 $76.00 $1,294.00 $6.00 99.54%
34761 Library Donations $500.00 $200.00 $523.11 -$23.11 104.62%
34762 Library Copies $300.00 $26.25 $388.20 -$88.20 129.40%
34763 Library Events $1,000.00 $0.00 $5,174.70 -$4,174.70 517.47%
34764 Library Miscellaneous $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 0.00%
34765 Summer Reading Program $300.00 $0.00 $112.00 $188.00 37.33%
34766 Library Luncheon $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34767 New York Times Best Seller Pro $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34768 PAL Foundation - Library $1,000.00 $1,493.76 $2,262.09 -$1,262.09 226.21%
34769 PAL Foundation - Park $6,000.00 $2,590.49 $32,269.85 -$26,269.85 537.83%
34770 Silver Sneakers $6,000.00 $576.50 $8,223.00 -$2,223.00 137.05%
34790 Park Dedication Fees $1,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 -$20,000.00  2100.00%
34800 Tennis Fees $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,922.00 -$822.00 174.73%
34801 Recreational-Program $3,000.00 $310.00 $3,553.00 -$553.00 118.43%
34802 Softball/Baseball Fees $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 0.00%
34803 Recreation-Misc. Receipts $1,200.00 $15.00 $5,516.16 -$4,316.16 459.68%
34805 Aerobics Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34806 Weight Room Fees $30,000.00 $2,626.50 $39,593.00 -$9,593.00 131.98%
34807 Volleyball Fees $500.00 $50.00 $849.00 -$349.00 169.80%
34808 Silver and Fit $10,000.00 $1,176.00 $14,566.00 -$4,566.00 145.66%
34809 Soccer Fees $500.00 $0.00 $1,610.00 -$1,110.00 322.00%
34910 Transit Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34940 Cemetery Lots $3,000.00 $0.00 $4,250.00 -$1,250.00 141.67%
34941 Cemetery Openings $3,500.00 $300.00 $3,050.00 $450.00 87.14%
34942 Cemetery Other $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 100.00%
34950 Public Works Revenue $1,500.00 $0.00 $109,668.15  -$108,168.15  7311.21%
34952 County Joint Facility Payments $45,000.00 $0.00 $40,915.99 $4,084.01 90.92%
34953 Recycling Revenues $50.00 $56.62 $56.62 -$6.62 113.24%
35100 Court Fines $10,000.00 $192.31 $12,643.52 -$2,643.52 126.44%
35103 Library Fines $600.00 $19.00 $675.50 -$75.50 112.58%
35105 Restitution Receipts $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,734.68 -$1,734.68 273.47%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $500.00 $272.50 $76,319.22 -$75,819.22  15263.84%
36201 Misc Reimbursements $0.00 $1,373.17 $10,142.85 -$10,142.85 0.00%
36202 LIBRARY GRANTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $3,000.00 $337.80 $3,616.70 -$616.70 120.56%
36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36254 Sp Assess Prin-Sunrise Isl 11 $4,121.00 $1,177.53 $6,711.02 -$2,590.02 162.85%
36255 Sp Assess Int-Sunrise Isl 11 $1,302.00 $379.80 $837.08 $464.92 64.29%
38050 Telephone Fees $276,000.00 $23,000.00 $276,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
38051 Telephone True-Up $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
38052 Telephone Miscellaneous Rev $25,000.00 $88.00 $19,683.53 $5,316.47 78.73%
39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39204 Transfer Frm Needs Assess Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 3
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015
2015
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of
SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
39230 Proceeds - 2006 Series B Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39300 Proceeds-Gen Long-term Debt $0.00 $0.00 $552,368.00 -$552,368.00 0.00%
39330 Proceeds from Capital Lease $28,800.00 $0.00 $8,790.04 $20,009.96 30.52%
39400 Bond Premium $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39700 Capital Contrib from CU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $3,393,989.00 $1,244,974.45 $4,333,348.12 -$939,359.12 127.68%
FUND 301 DEBT SERVICE FUND
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $59.80 $109.87 -$109.87 0.00%
31001 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31100 REA Loan Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31101 County Payment Joint Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31200 Community Ctr Levy Refund 2002 $0.00 $29.38 $36.89 -$36.89 0.00%
31300 Emergency Services Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31301 1999 Series A Levy $0.00 $14.80 $35.22 -$35.22 0.00%
31302 1999 Series B Levy $0.00 $28.47 $60.37 -$60.37 0.00%
31303 2001 Series A Levy $0.00 $45.16 $69.80 -$69.80 0.00%
31304 2002 Series A Levy $0.00 $29.77 $47.18 -$47.18 0.00%
31305 2003 Joint Facility Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31306 2003 Disposal System Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31307 2004 Series A Levy $0.00 $147.59 $231.21 -$231.21 0.00%
31308 2006 Series B Levy $136,746.00 $60,330.47 $134,644.14 $2,101.86 98.46%
31309 2006 Series C Levy $0.00 $25.02 $30.99 -$30.99 0.00%
31310 2012 Series A Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31311 2015 GO Equip Certs 2015B $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31900 Penalties and Interest DelTax $500.00 $209.02 $324.64 $175.36 64.93%
33402 Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36104 Penalty & Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36105 Sp Asses Prin Ox Lake 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36106 Sp Asses Int Ox Lake 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36107 Sp Assess Prin Jason/Staley 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36108 Sp Assess Int Jason/Staley 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36109 Sp Assess Prin Lakeshore/Pk 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36110 Sp Assess Int Lakeshore/Pk 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36111 Sp Assess Prin Miller/Mary 99 $0.00 $0.00 $181.31 -$181.31 0.00%
36112 Sp Assess Int Miller/Mary 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36113 Sp Assess Prin Sugar Loaf 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36114 Sp Assess Int Sugar Loaf 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36115 Sp Assess Prin Kimberly 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36116 Sp Assess Int Kimberly 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36117 Sp Assess Prin Shamrock 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36118 Sp Assess Int Shamrock 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36119 Sp Assess Prin Sleepy Val 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36120 Sp Assess Int Sleepy Val 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36121 Sp Assess Prin Tamarack 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36122 Sp Assess Int Tamarack 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36123 Sp Assess Prin Red Pine 99 $0.00 $0.00 $163.49 -$163.49 0.00%
36124 Sp Assess Int Red Pine 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36125 Sp Assess Prin Cross Ave 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36126 Sp Assess Int Cross Ave 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36127 Sp Assess Prin Wilderness 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36128 Sp Assess Int Wilderness 99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36129 Sp Assess Prin Kimberly/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE 01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 4
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015

2015

2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of

SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
36130 Sp Assess Int Kimberly/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36131 Sp Assess Prin Waterwood/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36132 Sp Assess Int Waterwood/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36133 Sp Assess Prin Shores Dr/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36134 Sp Assess Int Shores Dr/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36135 Sp Assess Prin Backdahl Rd/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36136 Sp Assess Int Backdahl Rd/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36137 Sp Assess Prin Daggett Lane/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36138 Sp Assess Int Daggett Lane/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36139 Sp Assess Prin Deer Rg/Ridg/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36140 Sp Assess Int Deer Rg/Ridg/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36141 Sp Assess Prin Log Ldg/Timb/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36142 Sp Assess Int Log Ldg/Timb/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36143 Sp Assess Prin Velvet Ln/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36144 Sp Assess Int Velvet Ln/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36145 Sp Assess Prin Rabbit Ln/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36146 Sp Assess Int Rabbit Ln/00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36147 Sp Assess Prin PineBay/Wolf 00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36148 Sp Assess Int Pine Bay/Wolf 00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36149 Sp Assess Prin White Oak Dr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36150 Sp Assess Int White Oak Dr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36151 Sp Assess Prin Red Oak Cir/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36152 Sp Assess Int Red Oak Cir/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36153 Sp Assess Prin Summit Ave/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36154 Sp Assess Int Summit Ave/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36155 Sp Assess Prin Gale Ln/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36156 Sp Assess Int Gale Ln/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36157 Sp Assess Prin Rush Ln/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36158 Sp Assess Int Rush Ln/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36159 Sp Assess Prin Gins/Twin/An/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36160 Sp Assess Int Gins/Twin/An/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36161 Sp Assess Prin Anchor Pt Tr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36162 Sp Assess Int Anchor Pt Tr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36163 Sp Assess Prin Ivy Ln/Tr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36164 Sp Assess Int Ivy Ln/Tr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36165 Sp Assess Prin 1st/2nd/2nd/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36166 Sp Assess Int 1st/2nd/2nd/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36167 Sp Assess Prin Anderson Ct/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36168 Sp Assess Int Anderson Ct/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36169 Sp Assess Prin Cool Haven/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36170 Sp Assess Int Cool Haven/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36171 Sp Assess Prin Pinedale/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36172 Sp Assess Int Pinedale/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36173 Sp Assess Prin Manhattan Dr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36174 Sp Assess Int Manhattan Dr/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36175 Sp Assess Prin Eagle St/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36176 Sp Assess Int Eagle St/01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36177 Sp Assess Prin Wolf Tr/Ct/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36178 Sp Assess Int Wolf Tr/Ct/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36179 Sp Assess Prin Willwood/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36180 Sp Assess Int Willwood/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36181 Sp Assess Prin Shafer Rd/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

36182 Sp Assess Int Shafer Rd/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 6
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015
2015
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of
SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
36183 Sp Assess Prin Sandra Rd/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36184 Sp Assess Int Sandra Rd/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36185 Sp Assess Prin Lake Tr/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36186 Sp Assess Int Lake Tr/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36187 Sp Assess Prin Happy Cove/02 $0.00 " $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36188 Sp Assess Int Happy Cove/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36189 Sp Assess Prin Bay Shores/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36190 Sp Assess Int Bay Shores/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36191 Sp Assess Prin Woodland Dr/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36192 Sp Assess Int Woodland Dr/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36193 Sp Assess Prin Pine Pt/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36194 Sp Assess Int Pine Pt/02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36195 Sp Assess Prin ABC Dr 03 $0.00 $0.00 $259.60 -$259.60 0.00%
36196 SpAssess Int ABC Drive $0.00 $0.00 $23.44 -$23.44 0.00%
36197 SpAssess Prin Wildwood/White B $0.00 $1,674.60 $1,846.13 -$1,846.13 0.00%
36198 SpAssess Int Wildwood/White B $0.00 $269.58 $335.98 -$335.98 0.00%
36199 SpAssess Prin Greer Lake Rd 03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
36235 SpAssess Int Greer Lake Rd 03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36236 SpAssess Prin East Shore 2004 $0.00 $96.10 $96.10 -$96.10 0.00%
36237 SpAssess Int East Shore 2004 $0.00 $6.01 $6.01 -$6.01 0.00%
36238 SpAssess Prin Margaret 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36239 SpAssess Int Margaret 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36240 SpAssess Prin Edgewater 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36241 SpAssess Int Edgewater 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36242 SpAssess Prin Gendreau 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36243 SpAssess Int Gendreau 2004 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36244 Sp Assess Prin - Duck Lane $2,398.00 $1,065.72 $2,397.97 $0.03 100.00%
36245 Sp Assess Int - Duck Lane $271.00 $120.48 $271.00 $0.00 100.00%
36246 Sp Assess Prin - Sunset Drive $2,833.00 $1,192.80 $2,832.90 $0.10 100.00%
36247 Sp Assess Int - Sunset Drive $320.00 $134.80 $320.15 -$0.15 100.05%
36248 Sp Assess Prin - Maroda Drive $1,048.00 $523.97 $1,047.89 $0.11 99.99%
36249 Sp Assess Int - Maroda Drive $119.00 $59.18 $118.39 $0.61 99.49%
36250 Sp Assess Prin - Johnie/Rober $4,245.00 $1,678.68 $4,552.64 -$307.64 107.25%
36251 Sp Assess Int - Johnie/Robert $480.00 $245.53 $523.66 -$43.66 109.10%
36252 Sp Assess Prin - Brita/Pinevie $16,865.00 $5,883.14 $16,123.75 $741.25 95.60%
36253 Sp Assess Int - Brita/Pineview $1,876.00 $827.70 $1,793.65 $82.35 95.61%
36254 Sp Assess Prin-Sunrise Isl 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36255 Sp Assess Int-Sunrise Is! 11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
38052 Telephone Miscellaneous Rev $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39230 Proceeds - 2006 Series B Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39300 Proceeds-Gen Long-term Debt $0.00 $0.00 $8,632.00 -$8,632.00 0.00%
39311 Proceeds-Wilderness GO Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39314 Proceeds-2001 Bond Proceeds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39315 Proceeds-2002 Bond Proceeds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39318 Proceeds--2004 ESC Refunding $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39319 Proceeds-2004 Impr Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39900 02 Series A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 301 DEBT SERVICE FUND $168,201.00 $74,697.77 $177,116.37 -$8,915.37 105.30%

FUND 401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 6
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015
2015
2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of
SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33420 Insurance Premium Reimburse $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34790 Park Dedication Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $500.00 $53.52 $629.29 -$129.29 125.86%
36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39102 Sale of City Hall $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39103 Sale of Fire Hall $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39104 Sale of Lots-Gendreau Addn. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39231 Proceeds-2006 Series C Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $500.00 $53.52 $629.29 -$129.29 125.86%
FUND 404 JOBZ
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34110 TIF/JOBZ Pre Application Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34204 JOBZ Recipient Deposit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34208 JOBZ Annual Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 404 JOBZ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 405 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE PROJECTS
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31050 Tax Increments LeRever $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31051 Tax Increments Daggett Brook $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31052 Tax Increments Reeds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31053 Tax Increments - Ace Hardware $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31054 Tax Increment - Crosswoods $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31055 Tax Incr 1-8 Crosswoods Dev $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31056 Tax Increment 1-9 C&J Develop $13,000.00 $6,421.38 $12,842.76 $157.24 98.79%
33403 Mobile Home Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36104 Penalty & Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36201 Misc Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 405 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE PROJE $13,000.00 $6,421.38 $12,842.76 $157.24 98.79%
FUND 408 WEST SHORE DRIVE
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39310 Proceeds-Gen Obligation Bond $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39318 Proceeds--2004 ESC Refunding $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 408 WEST SHORE DRIVE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 412 DUCK LANE
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39310 Proceeds-Gen Obligation Bond $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 412 DUCK LANE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 414 SUNRISE ISLAND BRIDGE PROJECT
33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 414 SUNRISE ISLAND BRIDGE PROJEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 7
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015
2015
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of
SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
FUND 415 AMBULANCE PROJECT
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 415 AMBULANCE PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 420 LIBRARY PROJECT
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39310 Proceeds-Gen Obligation Bond $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 420 LIBRARY PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 432 SEWER PROJECT
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39204 Transfer Frm Needs Assess Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39316 Proceeds-2003 Series A Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39317 Proceeds-2003 Series B Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 432 SEWER PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 502 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
31000 General Property Taxes $0.00 $105.45 $221.35 -$221.35 0.00%
31101 County Payment Joint Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31300 Emergency Services Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31305 2003 Joint Facility Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31802 EDA Tax Receipts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34101 City Hall User Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34951 Rev Loan Principal Pymts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36212 Restricted Interest Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36220 Lease Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39319 Proceeds-2004 Impr Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 502 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND $0.00 $105.45 $221.35 -$221.35 0.00%
FUND 503 EDA (REVOLVING LOAN)
34951 Rev Loan Principal Pymts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $1,300.00 $114.35 $1,433.07 -$133.07 110.24%
36211 Revolving Loan Interest $7,483.00 $854.56 $7,726.96 -$243.96 103.26%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 503 EDA (REVOLVING LOAN) $8,783.00 $968.91 $9,160.03 -$377.03 104.29%
FUND 601 SEWER OPERATING FUND
33423 Insurance Claim Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
34410 Unallocated Reserves $0.00 $732.70 $1,023.83 -$1,023.83 0.00%
36104 Penalty & Interest $1,000.00 $132.34 $967.08 $32.92 96.71%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,926.86 -$926.86 192.69%
36201 Misc Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $1.20 -$1.20 0.00%
37200 User Fee $195,000.00 $16,387.07 $207,857.52 -$12,857.52 106.59%
37250 Sewer Connection Payments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

01/05/16 4:15 PM

Page 8
Month-End Revenue
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015

2015
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD % of
SRC SRC Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
37500 Capital Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
. 39204 Transfer Frm Needs Assess Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 601 SEWER OPERATING FUND $197,000.00 $17,252.11 $211,776.49 -$14,776.49 107.50%

FUND 651 SEWER RESTRICTED SINKING FUND
31306 2003 Disposal System Levy $221,000.00 $97,947.42 $218,543.30 $2,456.70 98.89%
33402 Homestead Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36104 Penalty & Interest $1,500.00 $0.00 $27.43 $1,472.57 1.83%
36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36201 Misc Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
36210 Interest Earnings $500.00 $12.94 $151.99 $348.01 30.40%
37250 Sewer Connection Payments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
39200 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND 651 SEWER RESTRICTED SINKING FU $223,000.00 $97,960.36 $218,722.72 $4,277.28 98.08%
$4,004,473.00 $1,442,433.95 -$959,344.13 123.96%

$4,963,817.13




CITY OF CROSS LAKE

.

A

01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 1
Month End Expenditures °
Current Period: DECEMBER 2015
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPT 41110 Council
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $27,000.00 $2,050.00 $25,120.00 $1,880.00 93.04%
122 FICA $2,065.00 $156.85 $1,943.39 $121.61 94.11%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $109.00 $0.00 $0.00 $109.00 0.00%
208 Instruction Fees $600.00 $0.00 $315.00 $285.00 52.50%
321 Communications-Cellular $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
331 Travel Expenses $1,000.00 $0.00 $502.28 $497.72 50.23%
340 Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
360 Insurance $100.00 $0.00 $65.00 $35.00 65.00%
430 Miscellaneous $236.00 $0.00 $200.00 $36.00 84.75%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 41110 Council $31,110.00 $2,206.85 $28,145.67 $2,964.33 90.47%
DEPT 41400 Administration
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $81,200.00 $9,369.24 $80,307.76 $892.24 98.90%
01 Assistant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
102 Consultant $20,020.00 $1,950.00 $16,087.50 $3,932.50 80.36%
105 Part-time $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
109 Secretary/Bookkeeper $57,487.00 $6,649.12 $57,075.89 $411.11 99.28%
121 PERA $10,402.00 $1,201.38 $10,415.96 -$13.96 100.13%
122 FICA $10,724.00 $1,166.58 $9,974.82 $749.18 93.01%
131 Employer Paid Health $24,884.00 $2,073.64 $24,883.68 $0.32 100.00%
132 Employer Paid Disability $1,038.00 $102.87 $1,162.92 -$124.92 112.03%
133 Employer Paid Dental $2,231.00 $161.82 $2,067.46 $163.54 92.67%
134 Employer Paid Life $134.00 $11.20 $134.40 -$0.40 100.30%
136 Deferred Compensation $1,300.00 $150.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 100.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $1,312.00 $0.00 $1,242.00 $70.00 94.66%
152 Health Savings Account Contrib $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
200 Office Supplies $1,800.00 $63.90 $1,899.88 -$99.88 105.55%
208 Instruction Fees $2,000.00 $0.00 $814.95 $1,185.05 40.75%
210 Operating Supplies $1,500.00 $165.25 $551.55 $948.45 36.77%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $3,500.00 $166.66 $3,425.46 $74.54 97.87%
301 Auditing and Acct g Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
320 Communications $4,000.00 $521.41 $2,943.10 $1,056.90 73.58%
322 Postage $1,000.00 $82.52 $487.25 $512.75 48.73%
331 Travel Expenses $1,500.00 $0.00 $678.43 $821.57 45.23%
334 Vehicle Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
340 Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
341 Newsletter Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $1,000.00 $0.00 $446.25 $553.75 44.63%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $1,000.00 $0.00 $725.00 $275.00 72.50%
430 Miscellaneous $500.00 $45.70 $173.88 $326.12 34.78%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $650.00 $0.00 $757.00 -$107.00 116.46%
443 Sales Tax $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
500 Capital Outlay $19,400.00 $0.00 $6,821.20 $12,578.80 35.16%
600 Principal $1,890.00 $127.49 $1,481.04 $408.96 78.36%
610 Interest $0.00 $16.51 $24.96 -$24.96 0.00%
DEPT 41400 Administration $264,072.00  $24,025.29 $237,882.34 $26,189.66 90.08%
DEPT 41410 Elections
107 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
210 Operating Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 -$10.00 0.00%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 2
2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
351 Legal Notices Publishing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
430 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Capital Outlay $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 41410 Elections $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 -$10.00 0.00%
DEPT 41600 Audit/Legal Services
301 Auditing and Acct g Services $28,000.00 $0.00  $27,435.50 $564.50 97.98%
304 Legal Fees (Civif) $10,000.00 $1,350.00 $7,056.00 $2,944.00 70.56%
307 Legal Fees (Labor) $14,000.00 $3,762.50 $5,180.00 $8,820.00 37.00%
DEPT 41600 Audit/Legal Services $52,000.00 $5,112.50 $39,671.50 $12,328.50 76.29%
DEPT 41910 Planning and Zoning
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
101 Assistant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
102 Consultant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
103 Tech 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
104 Tech 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
105 Part-time $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
121 PERA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
131 Employer Paid Health $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
132 Employer Paid Disability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
133 Employer Paid Dental $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
136 Deferred Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
140 Unemployment $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $82.00 $0.00 $104.00 -$22.00 126.83%
200 Office Supplies $0.00 $14.49 $882.17 -$882.17 0.00%
208 Instruction Fees $600.00 $0.00 $500.00 $100.00 83.33%
210 Operating Supplies $1,500.00 $91.16 $134.41 $1,365.59 8.96%
212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $2,500.00 $166.67 $1,750.52 $749.48 70.02%
221 Repair/Maint Vehicles $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
303 Engineering Fees $2,500.00 $0.00 $630.00 $1,870.00 25.20%
304 Legal Fees (Civil) $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,060.00 -$60.00 101.20%
305 Legal/Eng - Developer/Criminal $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
314 Surveyor $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
320 Communications $3,500.00 $377.33 $2,375.63 $1,124.37 67.88%
322 Postage $500.00 $83.71 $448.71 $51.29 89.74%
331 Travel Expenses $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
332 Travel Expense- P&Z Comm $1,500.00 $300.00 $1,175.00 $325.00 78.33%
340 Advertising $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $2,000.00 $85.00 $1,053.10 $946.90 52.66%
352 Filing Fees $1,500.00 $368.00 $1,216.00 $284.00 81.07%
356 Mapping $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
360 Insurance $500.00 $0.00 $116.25 $383.75 23.25%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $2,500.00 $0.00 $725.00 $1,775.00  29.00%
430 Miscellaneous $500.00 $0.00 $31.44 $468.56 6.29%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
441 Enhanced 911 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
443 Sales Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
452 Refund $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
470 Consultant Fees $193,000.00 $16,150.00  $193,800.00 -$800.00 100.41%
500 Capital Outlay $19,400.00 $0.00 $9,536.94 $9,863.06 49.16%
600 Principal $1,890.00 $127.49 $1,481.04 $408.96 78.36%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 3
2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
0OBJ 0OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
610 Interest $0.00 $16.51 $24.96 -$24.96 0.00%
DEPT 41910 Planning and Zoning $246,672.00 $17,780.36  $221,045.17 $25,626.83 89.61%
DEPT 41940 General Government
131 Employer Paid Health $10,049.00 $702.42  $17,683.18 -$7,634.18 175.97%
133 Employer Paid Dental $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118.00 0.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
152 Health Savings Account Contrib $3,750.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $750.00 80.00%
210 Operating Supplies $2,500.00 $1,031.02 $3,724.06 -$1,224.06 148.96%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
223 Bldg Repair Suppl/Maintenance $4,000.00 $66.02 $5,368.09 -$1,368.09 134.20%
235 Signs $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
254 Concessions - Pop $300.00 $55.69 $345.84 -$45.84 115.28%
302 Architects Fees $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
303 Engineering Fees $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 0.00%
316 Security Monitoring $800.00 $0.00 $691.28 $108.72 86.41%
335 Background Checks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
341 Newsletter Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $250.00 $147.00 $300.00 -$50.00 120.00%
354 Ordinance Codification $15,000.00 $0.00 $1,410.70 $13,589.30 9.40%
360 Insurance $26,500.00 $0.00  $22,900.51 $3,599.49 86.42%
381 Electric Utilities $14,500.00 $917.00  $11,692.00 $2,808.00 80.63%
383 Gas Utilities $4,500.00 $357.93 $2,510.25 $1,989.75 55.78%
384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $500.00 $47.40 $522.40 -$22.40 104.48%
385 Sewer Utility $600.00 $82.00 $489.00 $111.00 81.50%
389 Generator Expense $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
405 Cleaning Services $9,600.00 $997.50 $8,780.00 $820.00 91.46%
430 Miscellaneous $2,500.00 $481.98 $1,508.73 $991.27 60.35%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $3,500.00 $0.00 $4,063.40 -$563.40 116.10%
437 Brainerd Lakes Area Dev Corp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
438 Initiative Foundation $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
439 Emergency Mgmt Expense $2,000.00 $0.00 $260.00 $1,740.00 13.00%
440 Telephone Co Reimb Expense $25,000.00 $639.70 $22,142.55 $2,857.45 88.57%
441 Enhanced 911 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.00%
442 Safety Prog/Equipment $8,500.00 $0.00 $6,832.67 $1,667.33 80.38%
443 Sales Tax $50.00 $0.00 $133.00 -$83.00 266.00%
444 Transportation Plan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
446 Animal Control $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
449 Cobra Payments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
451 Health Comm Program Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
452 Refund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
456 Fireworks $10,000.00 $0.00  $14,000.00 -$4,000.00  140.00%
460 Fines/Fees Reimburse $6,000.00 $0.00 $4,298.00 $1,702.00 71.63%
470 Consultant Fees $2,500.00 $4,750.00 $4,750.00 -$2,250.00 190.00%
490 Donations to Civic Org s $3,500.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 $1,300.00 62.86%
493 Pass Thru Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Capital Outlay $113,000.00 $3,525.05  $21,987.41 $91,012.59 19.46%
551 Capital Outlay-Building $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
552 Capital Outlay-Land $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
720 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 41940 General Government $274,817.00 $13,800.71  $163,093.07 $111,723.93 59.35%
DEPT 42110 Police Administration
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $73,658.00 $8,600.05  $73,522.70 $135.30 99.82%
101 Assistant $62,323.00 $7,701.55  $65,785.66 -$3,462.66  105.56%
103 Tech 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 4

2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD

OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
108 Tech 3 $17,000.00 $1,370.01  $23,549.91 -$6,549.91  138.53%
110 Tech 4 $53,230.00 $6,285.86 $53,483.51 -$253.51 100.48%
112 Tech 5 $53,730.00 $6,374.58 $54,206.41 -$476.41 100.89%
113 Tech 6 $53,295.00 $6,300.56 $53,415.05 -$120.05 100.23%
121 PERA $50,744.00 $5,934.50 $52,917.34 -$2,173.34 104.28%
122 FICA $4,542.00 $491.93 $4,367.31 $174.69 96.15%
131 Employer Paid Health - $56,199.00 $4,683.23 $56,220.76 -$21.76 100.04%
132 Employer Paid Disability $2,225.00 $215.05 $2,470.28 -$245.28 111.02%
133 Employer Paid Dental $4,841.00 $354.61 $4,352.90 $488.10 89.92%
134 Employer Paid Life $336.00 $28.00 $336.00 $0.00 100.00%
136 Deferred Compensation $1,300.00 $150.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 100.00%
140 Unemployment $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $12,966.00 $0.00 $11,251.00 $1,715.00 86.77%
152 Health Savings Account Contrib $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
200 Office Supplies $300.00 $0.00 $54.68 $245.32 18.23%
208 Instruction Fees $3,400.00 $238.42 $1,421.84 $1,978.16 41.82%
209 Physicals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
210 Operating Supplies $1,300.00 $37.58 $354.34 $945.66 27.26%
212 Motor Fuels $18,000.00 $1,665.09 $10,888.59 $7,111.41 60.49%
214 Auto Expense- 08 Ford $1,700.00 $80.00 $2,961.60 -$1,261.60 174.21%
216 Auto Expense- 09 Ford $800.00 $0.00 $1,083.83 -$283.83 135.48%
217 Auto Expense- 10 Ford $800.00 $60.00 $1,384.47 -$584.47 173.06%
218 Auto Expense- 11 Ford $1,200.00 $100.18 $2,287.10 -$1,087.10 190.59%
219 Auto Expense- 12 Dodge $1,200.00 $235.21 $4,215.40 -$3,015.40 351.28%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $5,500.00 $418.00 $11,164.37 -$5,664.37 202.99%
221 Repair/Maint Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $2.24 -$2.24 0.00%
258 Unif Bob/Ted/Gerald $600.00 $0.00 $671.92 -$71.92 111.99%
259 Unif Erik/Joe $600.00 $14.07 $586.90 $13.10 97.82%
260 Unif Eric & Nate $6OQ.OO $425.85 $675.85 -$75.85 112.64%
261 Unif Jake/Jon/Leigh $600.00 $68.35 $675.00 -$75.00 112.50%
264 Unif Bobby/Ron $600.00 $0.00 $675.00 -$75.00 112.50%
265 Unif & P/T Expense $0.00 $0.00 $471.36 -$471.36 0.00%
281 Tactical Team $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
282 Restitution Expenditures $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
283 Forfeiture Expenditures $1,000.00 $0.00 $996.20 $3.80 99.62%
304 Legal Fees (Civil) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
319 Donation Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
320 Communications $2,800.00 $517.62 $3,056.39 -$256.39  109.16%
321 Communications-Cellular $5,400.00 $450.55 $3,438.04 $1,961.96 63.67%
322 Postage $200.00 $7.14 $56.85 $143.15 28.43%
331 Travel Expenses $1,200.00 $102.72 $2,259.00 -$1,059.00 188.25%
340 Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
360 Insurance $14,000.00 $0.00 $16,137.43 -$2,137.43 115.27%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $400.00 $0.00 $300.00 $100.00 75.00%
430 Miscellaneous : $200.00 $85.00 $354.75 -$154.75 177.38%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $250.00 $0.00 $240.00 $10.00 96.00%
443 Sales Tax $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.00%
458 Undercover Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
460 Fines/Fees Reimburse $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Capital Outlay $6,500.00 $0.00  $14,068.05 -$7,568.05 216.43%
550 Capital Outlay - Vehicles $45,000.00 $27,699.21 $72,071.56 -$27,071.56 160.16%
600 Principal $0.00 $21.25 $31.84 -$31.84 0.00%
610 Interest $0.00 $2.75 $4.16 -$4.16 0.00%
DEPT 42110 Police Administration $589,239.00 $80,718.92  $636,767.59 -$47,528.59 108.07%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 5
2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
DEPT 42280 Fire Administration
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $6,000.00 $500.00 $5,500.00 $500.00 91.67%
101 Assistant $1,200.00 $100.00 $1,075.00 $125.00 89.58%
106 Training $2,100.00 $75.00 $1,075.00 $1,025.00 51.19%
107 Services $43,500.00 $43,699.85  $43,599.85 -$99.85 100.23%
122 FICA $4,039.00 $3,394.66 $3,974.05 $64.95 98.39%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $4,231.00 $0.00 $3,811.00 $420.00 90.07%
200 Office Supplies $100.00 $0.00 $35.90 $64.10 35.90%
208 Instruction Fees $7,000.00 $1,295.00 $13,273.81 -$6,273.81 189.63%
209 Physicals $500.00 $0.00 $3,145.00 -$2,645.00 629.00%
210 Operating Supplies $3,000.00 $0.00 $5,791.59 -$2,791.59 193.05%
212 Motor Fuels $500.00 $0.00 $390.07 $109.93 78.01%
213 Diesel Fuel $2,500.00 $43.03 $782.91 $1,717.09 31.32%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $3,000.00 $1,866.50 $5,899.42 -$2,899.42  196.65%
221 Repair/Maint Vehicles $9,000.00 $0.00 $7,742.60 $1,257.40 86.03%
222 Tires $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
223 Bldg Repair Suppl/Maintenance $1,000.00 $76.91 $4,946.61 -$3,946.61 494.66%
233 FIRE PREVENTION $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,395.72 -$395.72 119.79%
240 Small Tools and Minor Equip $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,817.93 -$317.93 121.20%
319 Donation Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
320 Communications $1,200.00 $384.88 $2,796.18 -$1,596.18 233.02%
322 Postage $25.00 $1.46 $10.41 $14.59 41.64%
331 Travel Expenses $2,500.00 $0.00 $4,128.94 -$1,628.94 165.16%
340 Advertising $200.00 $0.00 $18.00 $182.00 9.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
360 Insurance $7,000.00 $0.00 $6,239.03 $760.97 89.13%
430 Miscellaneous $150.00 $0.00 $6,615.30 -$6,465.30  4410.20%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,377.00 -$177.00 114.75%
443 Sales Tax $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
450 Permits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
455 House Burn $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
491 FDRA City Contribution $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 0.00%
492 FDRA State Aid $28,000.00 $38,024.04 $38,024.04 -$10,024.04 135.80%
500 Capital Outlay $46,902.00 $0.00  $44,110.78 $2,791.22 94.05%
550 Capital Outlay - Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $518,854.98 -$518,854.98 0.00%
551 Capital Outlay-Building $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Principal $15,602.00 $0.00  $15,602.32 -$0.32 100.00%
610 Interest $740.00 $0.00 $740.61 -$0.61 100.08%
615 Issuance Costs (Other Financin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
620 Fiscal Agent s Fees $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $425.00 0.00%
720 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 42280 Fire Administration $218,214.00 $89,461.33  $743,774.05  -$525,560.05 340.85%
DEPT 42500 Ambulance Services
223 Bldg Repair Suppl/Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
306 Ambulance Subsidy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 42500 Ambulance Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
103 Tech 1 $45,712.00 $6,104.28  $43,484.92 $2,227.08 95.13%
104 Tech 2 $49,631.00 $5,972.45 $53,935.74 -$4,304.74 108.67%
105 Part-time $0.00 $665.95 $1,138.59 -$1,138.59 0.00%
108 Tech 3 $52,808.00 $5,919.75  $45,457.64 $7,350.36 86.08%
121 PERA $11,110.00 $1,399.67  $10,485.67 $624.33 94.38%
122 FICA $11,333.00 $1,359.52  $10,523.92 $809.08 92.86%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 6

2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
OBJ 0OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
131 Employer Paid Health $31,315.00 $2,742.83 $32,012.99 -$697.99 102.23%
132 Employer Paid Disability $929.00 $86.41 $998.46 -$69.46 107.48%
133 Employer Paid Dental $2,610.00 $200.49 $2,419.20 $190.80 92.69%
134 Employer Paid Life $202.00 $17.95 $210.21 -$8.21 104.06%
136 Deferred Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
140 Unemployment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $15,352.00 $0.00 $13,483.00 $1,869.00 87.83%
152 Health Savings Account Contrib $15,000.00 $0.00  $16,500.00 -$1,500.00  110.00%
200 Office Supplies $450.00 $0.00 $149.67 $300.33 33.26%
208 Instruction Fees $1,000.00 $0.00 $849.22 $150.78 84.92%
210 Operating Supplies $1,200.00 $88.46 $1,098.02 $101.98 91.50%
212 Motor Fuels $8,000.00 $812.40 $5,795.25 $2,204.75 72.44%
213 Diesel Fuel $15,000.00 $819.10 $7,348.94 $7,651.06 48.99%
215 Shop Supplies $2,750.00 $655.25 $1,982.68 $767.32 72.10%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $18,000.00 $4,141.25 $24,607.74 -$6,607.74 136.71%
221 Repair/Maint Vehicles $15,000.00 $5,166.12  $12,576.07 $2,423.93 83.84%
222 Tires $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,719.14 -$219.14 114.61%
223 Bldg Repair Suppl/Maintenance $4,500.00 $654.49  $13,846.79 -$9,346.79 307.71%
224 Street Maint Materials $20,000.00 $9,489.17 $23,496.77 -$3,496.77 117.48%
225 New Roads Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
226 Bridge Materials $25,000.00 $12,318.08 $45,086.83 -$20,086.83 180.35%
228 Street Lighting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
232 Striping $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,005.00 -$5.00  100.06%
235 Signs $3,000.00 $993.57 $1,976.84 $1,023.16 65.89%
240 Small Tools and Minor Equip $2,500.00 $560.36 $6,859.93 -$4,359.93 274.40%
254 Concessions - Pop $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
259 Unif Erik/Joe $300.00 $74.74 $277.64 $22.36 92.55%
260 Unif Eric & Nate $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 100.00%
261 Unif Jake/Jon/Leigh $300.00 $5.58 $305.58 -$5.58 101.86%
303 Engineering Fees $25,000.00 $1,421.00 $8,258.00 $16,742.00 33.03%
304 Legal Fees (Civil) $1,000.00 $90.00 $300.00 $700.00 30.00%
314 Surveyor $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
316 Security Monitoring $200.00 $0.00 $169.20 $30.80 84.60%
320 Communications $1,600.00 $214.44 $1,485.58 $114.42 92.85%
322 Postage $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 0.00%
331 Travel Expenses $1,000.00 $297.12 $562.39 $437.61 56.24%
340 Advertising $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $100.00 $0.00 $55.25 $44.75 55.25%
360 Insurance $27,000.00 $0.00 $24,865.00 $2,135.00 92.09%
381 Electric Utilities $14,000.00 $987.66 $10,046.80 $3,953.20 71.76%
383 Gas Utilities $6,000.00 $258.46 $2,701.69 $3,298.31 45,03%
384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $1,000.00 $56.64 $1,177.07 -$177.07 117.71%
385 Sewer Utility $400.00 $136.77 $484.57 -$84.57 121.14%
405 Cleaning Services $3,700.00 $176.25 $2,628.55 $1,071.45 71.04%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
415 Equipment Rental $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
430 Miscellaneous $1,000.00 $320.39 $7,519.70 -$6,519.70 751.97%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $0.00 $25.00 $25.00 -$25.00 0.00%
442 Safety Prog/Equipment $1,000.00 $26.15 $1,007.26 -$7.26  100.73%
443 Sales Tax $100.00 $0.00 $6,710.00 -$6,610.00 6710.00%
450 Permits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
454 Joint Facility County Expense $45,000.00 $2,238.97  $45,982.54 -$982.54 102.18%
500 Capital Outlay $116,667.00 $0.00  $34,722.98 $81,944.02 29.76%
550 Capital Outlay - Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $259,960.11  -$259,960.11 0.00%
551 Capital Outlay-Building $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 7
2015  DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD
0OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
552 Capital Outlay-Land $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
581 Capital Outlay -Seal Coat $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
582 Capital Outlay - Crackfill $25,000.00 $0.00  $55,370.00 -$30,370.00 221.48%
583 Capital Outlay - Overlays $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
584 Capital Outlay - Road Const $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Principal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
610 Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
620 Fiscal Agent s Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
720 Operating Transfers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 43000 Public Works (GENERAL) $635,419.00 $66,496.72  $850,964.14  -$215,545.14 133.92%
DEPT 43100 Cemetery
210 Operating Supplies $940.00 $14.98 $369.72 $570.28 39.33%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $250.00 $0.00 $698.07 -$448.07 279.23%
360 Insurance $60.00 $0.00 $65.42 -$5.42 109.03%
381 Electric Utilities $350.00 $13.63 $303.01 $46.99 86.57%
430 Miscellaneous $400.00 $59.83 $93.83 $306.17 23.46%
452 Refund $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 -$900.00 0.00%
500 Capital Outlay $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,533.98 -$533.98  153.40%
600 Principal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
610 Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPT 43100 Cemetery $3,000.00 $88.44 $3,964.03 -$964.03  132.13%
DEPT 45100 Park and Recreation (GENERAL)
100 Wages and Salaries Dept Head $66,107.00 . $7,673.77 $65,932.89 $174.11 99.74%
101 Assistant $27,406.00 $3,437.79 $27,443.50 -$37.50 100.14%
103 Tech 1 $37,232.00 $1,757.29  $31,153.79 $6,078.21 83.67%
104 Tech 2 $12,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,750.00 0.00%
105 Part-time $13,500.00 $3,276.00  $28,726.88 -$15,226.88 212.79%
108 Tech 3 $25,376.00 $3,801.83 $28,816.46 -$3,440.46 113.56%
121 PERA $12,666.00 $1,250.34  $11,643.74 $1,022.26 91.93%
122 FICA $13,951.00 $1,426.59  $13,200.57 $750.43 94.62%
131 Employer Paid Health $31,315.00 $1,439.53 $18,711.28 $12,603.72 59.75%
132 Employer Paid Disability $1,624.00 $115.26 $1,374.16 $249.84 84.62%
133 Employer Paid Dental $4,104.00 $266.00 $3,333.10 $770.90 81.22%
134 Employer Paid Life $336.00 $21.25 $265.79 $70.21 79.10%
136 Deferred Compensation $650.00 $75.00 $650.00 $0.00 100.00%
140 Unemployment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00" 0.00%
151 Workers Comp Insurance $6,565.00 $0.00 $6,252.00 $313.00 95.23%
152 Health Savings Account Contrib $15,000.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $6,000.00 60.00%
200 Office Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $250.15 -$50.15 125.08%
208 Instruction Fees $500.00 $0.00 $233.31 $266.69 46.66%
210 Operating Supplies $1,600.00 $335.93 $1,430.61 $169.39 89.41%
212 Motor Fuels $2,000.00 $333.78 $1,588.66 $411.34 79.43%
213 Diesel Fuel $1,500.00 $0.00 $352.74 $1,147.26 23.52%
220 Repair/Maint Supply - Equip $3,000.00 $120.71 $2,239.06 $760.94 74.64%
221 Repair/Maint Vehicles $2,000.00 $440.62 $1,652.61 $347.39 82.63%
223 Bldg Repair Suppl/Maintenance $10,000.00 $1,018.64  $13,119.49 -$3,119.49  131.19%
231 Chemicals $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
235 Signs $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%
254 Concessions - Pop $300.00 $0.00 $469.80 -$169.80 156.60%
255 Concessions - Food $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
258 Unif Bob/Ted/Gerald $300.00 $64.98 $364.98 -$64.98 121.66%
261 Unif Jake/Jon/Leigh $300.00 $299.95 $299.95 $0.05 99.98%
264 Unif Bobby/Ron $225.00 $0.00 $298.14 -$73.14 132.51%
304 Legal Fees (Civil) $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%




01/05/16 4:17 PM

Page 8

2015 DECEMBER 2015 2015 YTD %YTD

OBJ OBJ Descr Budget 2015 Amt YTD Amt Balance Budget
308 Instructors Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
309 Tennis $1,600.00 $0.00 $270.41 $1,329.59 16.90%
310 Program Supplies $1,000.00 $18.35 $1,711.80 -$711.80 171.18%
311 Softball/Baseball $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
312 Aerobic Instruction $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
315 Warm House/Garage Exp $1,000.00 $53.44 $962.61 $37.39 96.26%
316 Security Monitoring $700.00 $0.00 $1,073.76 -$373.76 153.39%
317 Soccer/Skating $1,500.00 $95.00 $762.93 $737.07 50.86%
318 Garage (North) $3,000.00 $82.00 $1,834.13 $1,165.87 61.14%
319 Donation Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
320 Communications $3,500.00 $555.15 $3,891.14 -$391.14 111.18%
322 Postage $150.00 $40.26 $95.34 $54.66 63.56%
323 Garage (East) $800.00 $0.35 $396.40 $403.60 49.55%
324 Disc Golf Expenses $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
331 Travel Expenses $700.00 $44.27 $658.37 $41.63 94.05%
335 Background Checks $150.00 $0.00 $15.00 $135.00 10.00%
340 Advertising $500.00 $0.00 $449.20 $50.80 89.84%
351 Legal Notices Publishing $0.00 $0.00 $34.00 -$34.00 0.00%
360 Insurance $15,000.00 $0.00  $13,260.26 $1,739.74 88.40%
381 Electric Utilities $13,000.00 $1,161.49 $14,324.06 -$1,324.06 110.19%
383 Gas Utilities $7,500.00 $697.99 $4,571.99 $2,928.01 60.96%
384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $800.00 $71.36 $786.46 $13.54 98.31%
403 Improvements Other Than Bldgs $3,800.00 $0.00 $2,633.00 $1,167.00 69.29%
413 Office Equipment Rental/Repair $700.00 $0.00 $15.00 $685.00 2.14%
415 Equipment Rental $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
430 Miscellaneous $800.00 $0.00 $884.42 -$84.42 110.55%
433 Dues and Subscriptions $500.00 $0.00 $165.00 $335.00 33.00%
442 Safety Prog/Equipment $1,500.00 $0.00 $